From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);
Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)
Sent: 6/7/2011 8:11:09 PM
Subject: proposed talking points for 6PM meeting with Sens Chambliss + Grassley --
Attachments: Grassley-ChamblissTPs6-7-11.docx
This incorporates the bullets from Matt as edited by Dave DP
: DP
DP

From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft outline of what we're offering to resolve the dispute with Senator Grassley

DP . Is Ron working on the other portions - DP

<< File: grassley bulletpoints 6-7-11 DAO edits.docx >>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft outline of what we're offering to resolve the dispute with Senator Grassley

Here's my second crack at it, along the lines that Stuart suggests.i DP
| DP

<< File: grassley bulletpoints 6-7-11.docx >>

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:27 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft outline of what we're offering to resolve the dispute with Senator Grassley

DP

I am heading to a meeting, but what of bullets that convey:

DP
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DP

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: Draft outline of what we're offering to resolve the dispute with Senator Grassley

<< File: outlinetoresolvegrassley 6-7-11.docx >>
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